Carl J. Lumley
CURTIS, HEINZ, Principal
GARRETT & O'KEEFErc. | CLumley@chgolaw.com

December 18, 2019

Via EFIS

Morris L. Woodruff

Secretary

Missouri Public Service Commission

200 Madison Street

PO Box 360

Jefferson City, Missouri 65102-0360

Re: Fidelity Networks, Inc, (IVoIP) (ID 746) Notice of Cancellation
Dear Mr. Woodruff:

This letter serves as notice to the Commission pursuant to rule 20 CSR 4240-28.011 of the
cancellation of the certificate of service authority of

" Fidelity Networks, Inc. for IVoIP services

Effective the date hereof.

The company do 4101‘. have a tariff for IVoIP services.




